1891—A new Church at Perryboro', cost about \$700.

Woodwork of Stanhope Church varnished, etc., cost \$15.

1892—Parsonage Barn and Well improved, cost \$48.

1893—Stanhope Church raised, underpinned with granite, and a new furnace put in, the whole expense about \$170.

St. Lawrence's Church shingled, cost \$40.

1894 —Parsonage and outbuildings re-shingled, painted, and a new furnace, cost about \$250.

New horse-shed at Stanhope, cost \$40. During the five years the whole amounts raised in the Mission including Dixville, Barford, Stanhope and Perryboro' were: Parochial, \$2958.21, Extra Parochial, \$622.52, Total \$3580.73.

There has also been a decided and healthy growth in the Spiritual Work of the Mission, so far as it can be gauged by statistics. For during the same period there have been sixtynine Infant and thirty-four Adult Baptisms, besides thirty-two Baptisms in the Averill and Hereford district, making a total of one hundred and thirty-five: and fifty-seven Candidates have been confirmed. There have also been fifteen Marriages and thirty-eight Burials.

In March 1891, the work at Hereford and Hall's Stream, which had been discontinued for some three or four years, was revived. Since then a new Church has been built at Hall's Stream, the Hereford Church has been repaired, and a resident Clergyman, the Rev. E. K. Wilson, has been appointed to take charge of these two places and the adjacent parts.

NEW CARLISLE AND PASPEBIAC.

The Rev. Edgar B. Husband writes:

On the morning of the 10th of July, the Lord Bishop, accompanied by Mrs. Dunn, landed at New Carlisle, to commence his annual Visitation of the Gaspe Coast. In the afternoon there was an open air Service outside the School-House in the Country, when, notwithstanding the boisterous weather, many where present. The kindness of the Messrs. Smith, who provided scats and decorated the grounds, added much to the comfort of those present.

His Lordship preached an impressive sermon on the Love of God. In the evening, after partaking of the hospitality of Capt. T. Smuth, the Bishop drove to the Church to hold a Confirmation Service.

Here a large Congregation assembled, and listened to the Bishop's stirring words. There were eleven candidates Confirmed, eight young persons and three over the age of sixty-seven. It is gratifying to see year by year older members of the Congregation coming forward to receive the Apostolic Rite of "Laying on of Hauds".

On Thursday, July 11th at 3 p.m., there was a meeting of the Woman's Auxiliary in S. Peter's Church Hall, Pastebiae, to welcome Mrs. Dunn, the Diocesan President, and to hear from her of the good work being done by its various branches. At the close His Lordship spoke of the need of such an Association, and pointed out how in many ways it could be of more assistance than it was at present.

In the evening, there was a Confirmation in S. Peter's Church. Six candidates were presented. The Bishop's eloquent words were again listened to with deep attention. The heartiness of the Service, and the singing were specially noticed by His Lordship.

Or. Friday afternoon, July 12th, there was an "At Home" at the Rectory. In the evening the Bishop drove to Hopetown and confirmed two candidates in the presence of a large and attentive Congregation.

We were all very pleased to welcome Mrs. Dunn, and hope to see her amongst us again.

Postscript.

The Editor begs to acknowledge the following additional subscriptions received for 1895:—

Miss Lloyd, Quebec (1), Miss Montizambert, Grosso Isle (1), Mr. Eckhardt (3), Rev. H. S. Fuller (20), Rev. C. E. Bishop (1), Rev. A. H. Moore (7), Mrs. G. G. Hurd, Randboro (1). Also the following subscriptions per Rev. C. E. Bishop:—Rev. I. N. Kerr (2), Mrs. Daniel Bobbitt, Harrington Harbour, Saguenay (1), Mr. John Goddard, Bonne Esperance, Labrador (1).

All contributions intended for the September Number should reach us on or before August 20th.